
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:12 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Thank you very much for your help.

Story links below.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Date: February 3, 2015 at 9:55:05 PM EST
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov>, "Hollins, Harvey (GOV)" <hollinsh@michigan.gov>, "Clayton, Stacie (GOV)" <claytons3@michigan.gov>, "Brownfield, Michael (GOV)" <BrownfieldM2@michigan.gov>, "Allard, Claire (GOV)" <allardc1@michigan.gov>, "Posthumus, Dick (GOV)" <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>, "Walsh, John (GOV)" <WalshJ@michigan.gov>, "Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)" <clemente@michigan.gov>, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <AgenJ@michigan.gov>, "Biehl, Laura (GOV)" <BiehlL@michigan.gov>, "Paciorek, Josh (GOV)" <Paciorekj@michigan.gov>, "Brown, Jessica (GOV)" <BrownJ53@michigan.gov>, "Rexford, Tori (GOV)" <rexfordt@michigan.gov>
Subject: Thank you very much for your help.

I just wanted to say thank you to everyone who took part in Tuesday's grant announcement press conference in Flint.

I know that very, very busy people tore up their schedules to appear, or spent a great deal of time with me providing technical assistance and mentoring to bring everything together – even during the weekend and on a snow day. Your help is deeply appreciated!

I think the coverage looks good so far, giving us a chance to change the narrative and explain the state's proper role helping the city with this long-standing issue. Here are some of the early stories:

[Governor awards Flint \\$2 million for troubled water system; Mayor says more is needed](#), MLive
[\\$2 million in grant money coming to Flint to help with water situation](#), WJRT-12
[Snyder grants \\$2 million to Flint for troubled water system](#), Toledo Blade (AP story)

Thank you again,

Dave

Dave Murray
 Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov
 517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile
Twitter: @michiganmurray